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Malave, Erin M.

From: David N, Torre [david.torre@torrelawfirm,com]
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 11:39 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: L09000115386 The Torre Law Firm, P.L.

e,

To Whom It May Concern:

Please change the principal business address for the firm to:

921 North Pennsylvania Avenue
Winter Park, Florida 32789-2456

Please change the business mailing address to:

Post Office Box 2303
Winter Park, Florida 32790-2303

Please add the EIN: 27-1554150
Thank you.
Best,

David N. Torre
For the Firm

THE TORRE LAW FIRral, P.L.
921 Notrth Pennsylvania Avenue
Winter Park, Florida 32789
Telephone: (407) 592-0331

Email: david.totre@torrelawfirm.com

Website: www. T'orrelawlFirm.com

Confidentiality Notice. The information contained in this message is intended only for the confidental use of its designated recipients and, 1o the extent that it is being
ransmitted to or on behalf of a client of the firm, it may be governed by attorney-client privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, we apologize for having sent you this
message in error and hereby nelify you that your further review, retention, copying, or dissemination of this message is strctly prohibited. I you believe that you have
received this communication in error, please noofy the sender immediately and destroy all eopics of this message. 1f you are the intended recipient, please prescerve the
attorey-client pavilege by not showing this message to others and otherwise keeping its contents confidential,

Malicious Data, [1is your responsibility to scan this and all future messages from the sender or the law fiem for malicious data transmissions, including but not limited o
computer viruses. The sender and the faw finn disclaim any responsibility for all malicious data transmissions ncluded with this communication and all future
communications. We hereby diselaim all incidental and conseyuential damages associated with the teansmission and receipr of any communication we send to you.

Evidentiary Privilege. To the extent that this message is 2 communication to settke a claim, all evidentiary limitations on its use arc hereby expressly made applicable to its
contents.

[RS Circular 230 Notice. 1's comply with .S, Treasury Department and 1RS reguliions, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U5,

federal tax advice contained in this e-mail, including attachments to this email, is not intended or writien te be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of
avoiding penaltes under the U8, lateraal Revenue Code or promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or
atrachment.

Uniform Electronic Transactions Act Notice. If this communicalion concerns negotiation of a contract or agreement, unluss otherwise expressly stated in writing, the

Uniform Electronic Transactions Act does not apply 1o this ¢communicatinon, Contract formation in this matter accurs subject to final ceview and manually affixing of
handwritten signatures on original documents,
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